March 21, 1985

Mr. Thomas Tarzian WTTS 92 FM 535 S. Walnut Bloomington, Indiana 47401

Dear Mr. Tarzian:

We have known your parents and grandparents who were frequent visitors to the Lulejian family when we were residing with them. Although we have not seen your parents for a while, we remember them as faithful members of the Armenian Church.

When we were in Chicago recently, we met Craig Koresian's father who informed us that his son is interested in any kind of practical experience with radio stations, with or without remuneration, as he feels that this involvement would be invaluable to him.

Craig attends Indiana University in Bloomington and is majoring in the field of tele-communications. His family background is excellent. We have known his family for a long time, and have the highest regard for them. We are convinced that Craig possesses the talent and character to excel and succeed in his chosen profession.

For your reference, we enclose a resume and hope that you will be able to consider him for a possible outlet in your organization. We recommend him with great confidence knowing that you in turn will be satisfied with his conduct and progress while he is employed by you.

We would appreciate if you would assist him in any way.

May God bless you and your loved ones always with His love and wisdom.

Prayerfully,

Archbishop Torkom Manoogian



The Most Reverend Archbishop Tokom Manoogian, Primate Diocese of the Armenian Church of America 630 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10016

His Emminence Archbishop Tokom Manoogian:

It was an honor and pleasure to meet with you on Saturday, March 9th in Evanston, Illinois at St. James Armenian Church during the Midwest Regional meeting.

We had a discussion following the meeting regarding Mr. Sarkis Tarzian who owns and operates several companies including two radio stations in Bloomington, Indiana.

My son, Craig, attends Indiana University in Bloomington, majoring in the field of tele-communications. He is interested with or without any remuneration involved in any kind of practical experience with the radio stations, as this involvement would be invaluable.

Enclosed is a resume of Craig's endeavors which one of the radio stations, WTTS 92 FM, has received.

I understand that Mr. Sarkis Tarzian is semi-retired and resides most of the time in Florida. His son, Mr. Thomas Tarzian, is involved primarily in running the businesses and lives in the Bloomington area. Any assistance in having Craig meet with Mr. Tarzian would be extremely appreciated.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you again for your kind courtesies and help extended in this matter.

Respond to:

Mr. Sarkis or Thomas Tarzian WTTS 92 FM 535 S. Walnut Bloomington, Indiana 47401 Phone: 812-332-3366

Respectfully,

Arnold Koresian

il nalg

ago se

00646

CRAIG KORESIAN

3108 E. Covenanter Drive

Unit 2B

Bloomington, Indiana 47401

(812)-333-6347

CAREER

OBJECTIVE:

Oriented in the field of Tele-Communications,

primarily television and radio, with emphasis in the

areas of sports, politics and music.

EDUCATION:

Indiana University - Bloomington, Indiana

1983 - present

Full-time student, majoring in the field of

Tele-Communications.

1979 - 1983

Loyola Academy - Wilmette, Illinois

1970 - 1979

Edgebrook School- Chicago, Illinois

WORK EXPERIENCE

1982 - Present

Summer of 1982:

City of Chicago--Mayor Byrne's Student Trainee Program.

Accounting Department of the Sewer Division

Kept records of vehicles and various employees on

staff with the Sewer Division

September, 1982 - August, 1983

Elek-Tek, Inc., Lincolnwood, Illinois

Electronic product marketing

August, 1983 - December, 1983

WIUS Album Oriented Rock Station, Bloomington, Indiana

Announcer, Disc Jockey

SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS & ACTIVITIES:

Chairman of the ACYOA Jrs. of St. Gregory Armenian

Church from 1981 - 1983.

Involved in several area sports weekends and fundraising activities--dinners and annual festivals.

CRAIG KORESIAN--Page (2)

SOCIAL

ORGANIZATIONS &

ACTIVITIES: (cont.) Keynote speaker at Annual Armenian Debutantes

Presentation Ball

Primary speaker and M.C. at various banquets and

fund-raising affairs.

Radio Club of Loyola Academy from 1982 - 1983.

Participated in various weekend radio broadcasts

in suburban area of Chicago.

PERSONAL:

Birthdate: February 6th, 1965

Marital Status: Single

6941 N. Algonquin Chicago address:

Chicago, IĬlinois 60646 (312)-774-3269